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Dorothy Menasco CJ«I)~~ -~ 5 
From: Robert Brannan [RBrannan@RSBattomeys.comJ 

FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, June 12,20093:49 PM 

_Admlnll1ratlve VPa....._ConeurMr 
To: Lafferty, Lynda D.; Filings@psc.stateJLus 

DOCUMENT NO. 05(':))~ -SB
Cc: Burton, Marty DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you very much. Have a wonderful weekend. 

BOb 

Robert C. Brannan, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 - Telephone 
(850) 656-4029 - Facsimile 
rbrannan@rsbattomeys.c.9m 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient. you must not review. retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any 
attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by retum e-mail or by telephone at 888-877­
6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments). 

Thank you. 

From: Lafferty, Lynda D. [mailto:Lynda.Lafferty@charlottefl.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 20093:42 PM 
To: filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Burton, Marty; Roi;lert Brannan 
Subject: .. 

Lynda D. Lafferty 
Legal Secretary to Marty Burton and Derek Rooney 
Legal Request Administrator 
County Attorney's Office 
Pnone: 941.743.1330 / Fax: 941.743.1550 
Lynda. LaffWJgLCharlotle.fi.com 

"To Exceed Expectations in the Delivery of Public Services" 


~Think before you prillt! 

****************************************************************** 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw. Most written 
communications to or from officials regarding county business, are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may 
therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
****************************************************************** 

6112/2009 
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Ann Cole 

From: AnnCole 

Sent: 
To: Caroline Klancke 

cc: Jennifer Brubaker 

Subject: 080272-WS 

Friday, September 05,2008 514 PM FPSC, CLK - COR ESPONDENCE 
,Adfnlnktr8Uve-PaW-Cotke_Conwmrr 7 
DOCUMENT NO. &TO/O- 0 g 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Tracking: ~ecipi~nt REXI 

Caroline Klancke Read 9/8/2008 8:23 AM 

lennifer Brubaker 

Hey Caroline, 

This will confirm that, per your instructions, Martha Burton has been added as a party of record to this docket. If 
you have any questions, please let me know. 

Have a good weekend 

9/8/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole 
cc: Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: more on docket 080272 

Thursday, June 26,2008 1026 AM 

Per this email, the mailing list has been updated. Thank you for bringing this Lo my attention. 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Thursday, June 26,2008 9:05 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: more on docket 080272 

The attorneys who represent Sun River Utilities in Docket No. 080272 are absent from the parties list on both CMS and 
the PSC website. They are listed (along with all their contact information) on the bottom of page 3 in document no. 
0401 1-08, which is the originating petition in this docket. They are Martin Friedman of Rose, Sunstrom & Bentley in 
Longwood and Robert Brannan of the same law firm in Tallahassee. 

Theresa Farley Walsh 
GCL. 413-6195 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25,2008 4:53 PM 
To: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: 080272 

Thank you for bnnging this to my attention We w i l l  update accordingly 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 25, 2008 3:32 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subjeb: 080272 

Regarding the party below in the above-referenced docket, please note that the area code for the fax 
number was entered incorrectly. 

DeSoto County 
Roger Pulley, County Administrator 
201 East Oak Street, Suite 201 
Arcadia, FL 34266 
Phone: 863-993-4800 
FAX: 963-993-4809 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Caroline Kiancke 

cc: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: 080272 

Thursday, June 26,2008 10:03 AM 

Per this email. the correction has been made. Thanks 

DOClJMENT NO. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, lune 26,2008 1O:OO AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole 
Subjed: RE: 080272 

I hereby confirm that this correction is appropriate. Thank you 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 9:59 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole 
Subjed: RE: 080272 

Caroline, this entry was made per information provided in DN 0494448. Please confinn that a change to area 
code "S93" is appropriate at this time. 
Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Kimberley M. Pefta 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25,2008 3:32 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subjea: 080272 

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
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Dorothy Menasco 
- Q X ! - _ _ _ _ _  
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'marty.burton@charlottefl.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080272-WS 

Attachments: PSC Cole M S M  filing Itr email.doc; S u n  River 0bjection.doc 

Wednesday, June 11,2008 4:49 PM PARTIES 

Ms. Burton: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please notc that per Coinmission efiling 
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, 
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to thc email. A link to the Commission's efiling requinnents is 
included for your convenience: http:i/www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filin~s/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions 

&l~l?thy MCZ/7flA?l 

FP-SC 
<?@.e , ? ~ - ~ ' ~ i ~ 7 ~ ~ 7 i 5 s j l l ~ 7  (id8 

$50-4 l3-(%-30 

From: Burton, Marty [mailto:Marty.Burton@charlottefl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 11, 2008 4:29 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjeb: Docket No. 080272-WS 

Attached please find Charlotte County's cover letter to Ms.  Ann Cole and Objection in the above-referenced docket. Please feel 
free to call me with any questions. Thank you. 

M a v t y Y W D l . w t n v L  
Assistant County Attorney 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
I8500 Murdock Circle 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 
Tel: 941.743.1330 
Fax: 941.743.1550 
-~ m a r t v . b u r t o n ~ c h a r l o t t ~ . ~ ~ o ~  ~ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from officials regarding county business, are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may 
therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  DOCUzF N' & : - M [ i l i i  . -PA'!  

6/11/2008 


